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SILVER & FREEDMAN 08 JUL 23
A PROFESSIONAL LAW CORPORATION PM 2: 19
MITCHELL N. REINIS, CSB 36131 ‘ CLER DISTRICT Cou
GREGORY N. WEISMAN, CSB 172248 - L at:.mc.r'w S,
TARA HITCHCOCK, CSBa'245913 o
2029 Century Park East, 19° Floor ay: '
Los Angeles, California 90067-3005 ' BEPUTY.
Tel 310.282.9400 / Fax 310.282.2500
Attorneys for Lights Out Holdings, LLC
UNITED STATES D,%TRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
1\0(9 CV 1331 WQHNLS
LIGHTS OUT HOLDINGS, LLC, a CASE _
California limited liability corporatlon ,
- OMPLAINT FOR
Plaintiff, S SRR
‘ TRADEMARK
VS. ) ‘ INFRINGEMENT - FEDERAL
LIGHTS OUT SPORTSWEAR, LLC,a | 2. TRADEMARK
Florida limited liability corporatlon 'INFRINGEMEN T —COMMON
WILLIAM MEDINA, an individual; - LAW;
CHET PELLETIER, an individual; and ' '
DOES 1 through 10 inclusive, 3. TRADEMARK DILUTION, 15
U.S.C. § 1125(c);
Defendants. .
4. VIOLATION OF
. ANTICYBERSQUATTING ACT
Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(d); and:
5. UNFAIR COMPETITION
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
Plaintiff, LIGHTS OUT HOLDINGS, LLC (“Plaintiff*), for its complaint
against defendants, LIGHTS OUT SPORTSWEAR, LLC (“Sportswear™),
| WILLIAM MEDINA (“Medina”), CHET PELLETIER (“Pelletier”) (Sportswear,
Medina and Pelletier are collectively referred to herein as “Defendants”) and Does
1-10, allege:
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FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

(Federal Trademark Infringement)

L Plaintiff is a limited .liability company duly organized and existing

v

¢ Y

under the laws of the State of California, with its principal place of business in the

County of San Diego and doing business both intrastate and in interstate commerce.
2. - Plaintiff is informed and believes and, based thereon, alleges that: (i)
defendant Sportswear is a limited liability company formed and existing under the

laws of the State of Florida with its pﬁncipal place of business in Brandon, FL; (ii)

defendant Medina is an individual and is a citizen of and resides in the State of

Florida; and (jii) defendant Pelletier is an individual and is a citizen of and resides ‘in

the State of Florida. The matter in controversy, exclusive of interest and costs,
exceeds $75,000. | _

3. Plaintiff is informed and believes and, based thereon, alleges that |
Defendants adopted the name “Lights Out Sportswear” in or around January 2008.
Plaintiff is informed and believes that Defendants are engaggd in interstate
commerce through, inter alia, .their website “www.lightsoutsportswe’ar.com”,

wherein they sell “Lights Out” and “Lights Out Sportswear” branded apparel items

including t-shxns tank tops, sweatshirts, shorts and hats; and that they advertise and

solicit customers through the domain name “lightsoutsportswear.com” in all states

and counties in the United States, including within this District. ' Defendants’

“Lights Out” and “Lights Out Sportswear” apparel is sold in connection with the
sport of mixed martial arts. Attached hereto as exhibit A is a copy of Defendants’
homepage of their website.

4.  The true names or capacities, whether individual, corporate associate
or otherwise of the dcfendants sued herein as DOES 1 through 10, inclusive are
unknown to Plaintiff who, therefore, sues such defendants by such ﬁctltlous names.
Plaintiff will ask for leave to amend this j:)leading to show their true names or

capacities when the same have been ascertained. Plaintiff is informed and believes
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and, based thereon, alleges that each of the DOE defendants cor'l‘spired‘with and
aided and abetted the other Defendants to do the things complained hereo:f. ‘

5.  Plaintiff is informed and believes and, based thereon, alleges that each
of the Defendants was the agent and/or employee of each of the remaining
Defendants and, in doing the things -ai]eged herein, was acting as a conspirator,
agent, partner, or joiht venturer with Medina and Pelletier. _

| 6.  This action is for inﬁdngement of Plaintiff’s trademarks in violation of
the laws of the United States and for related state law violations. This Court has
subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 15 U. S.C. §1121(a) (trademark actlons) 28
US.C. §1331 and § 1338 (federal question) and 28 U.S.C. §1367(a) (supplemental

Junsdlctlon) Jurisdiction is also founded upon diversity of cltlzenshlp under 28

U.S.C. § 1332,
13

7.  Plaintiff is informed and believes and, based thereon, al]eges that
Defendants have engaged in interstate and intrastate commerce with citizens of this

and other States and utilized and proﬁted from activities conducted on worldwide

| websites directed to consumers 1ntemat10nally and in'every state and.county in the ,

'United States.
18]

done and are doing business in thls district, and a substantial part of the events
complained of by Plaintiff occurred here,

‘ 9.  Plaintiff’s principal is Shawne Merriman (“Merriman™). Meérriman is a
prominent footbal] player in the National Football League. For the past three years,
Merriman has played outside linebacker for the San Diego Chargers.

10.  Merriman is known throughout the United States and worldwide as
“Lights Out,” a nickname granted in high school befitting his vicious hitting style. |
Seeking to develop a unique off-the-field business, in or about 2002, Merriman
launched an apparel line bearing the name and trademark “LIGHTS OUT” and

S&F00441801 v3 /18724-001 3
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is proper in this judicial district under 28 U.S.C. § 1391 in that Defendants have




Case 3:08-cv-01331.-\WH-NLS_ Document 1 Filed 07/28/2008  Page 4 of 28

commenced sales of apparel goods intrastate and in interstate commerce, which

sales and use of the mark in commerce continue today.

11.  In order to further bolster his common law rights in his mark, for a
substantial sum, Merriman purchased all right, title and interest to the federally
registered trademark “LIGHTS OUT” (US Reg. No. 2885212) in International Class
25 (apparel) as formerly owned by Loomworks Apparel, Inc., including US
trademark registration No. 2,885,212, as well as all goodwill appertaining thereto.
A copy of the trademark registration is attached hereto as exhibit B. Thereafter, on
or about October 22, 2007, Merriman assigned the rights to the “LIGHTS ouT”
tradernarks to Plaintiff, Attached hereto as exhibit C is a copy of the USPTO
Trademark Assignment Abstract of T1tle memorializing such assi gnment to
Plaintiff, ' |

12.  In addition to its common law rights and the trademark registration

O 0 9 O N s W N e

b b ek ped
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detailed above, Plaintiff is also the owner of 2 pending epp]ication for US trademark

bd ek
Ty

registration in International class 25 (clothing) for a stylized logo featuring the
“Lights Out” mark (Serial No. 78725829, filed October 5, 2005) A copy of said
trademark apphcatlon 1s attached hereto as exhibit D.

-HH'M
- IR -

13. Plaintiff and its assignor Merriman have owned and/or consistently
used the “LIGHTS OUT” trademarks listed above (the “Marks™) in connection with
apparel in interstate commerce since at least 2002. The “LIGHTS OUT” trademarks

NW =
= S

have gained secondary meaning identifiable with Plaintiff,

N
&

14.  Plaintiffis informed and-believesthat Defendants ‘began-a-pattern of

N
«w

|| infringement upon its Marks by forming their company using the dominant words

14
&

“LIGHTS OUT” and using that name in business, on its website, and on apparel

N
h

goods Said adoption and use by Defendants was long after Plaintiff adopted and

(o]
A

first used its trademarks, and done with knowledge constructive or actual, of
Plaintiff’s trademarks

TN N
-
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| 15. Plaintiff has devoted substantla] resources in the establishment of the

—d .

goodwill, consumer recognition and nationwide reputatlon of the Marks, and the

f Marks and its associated goodwill, consumer recognition and reputatlon are valuable
property ri ights of Plaintiff,

{ 16. Defendants’ name and mark are substantially identical in appearance,
sound, and connotaﬁon to Plaintiff’s Marks; and, in particular, the dominant words
“LIGHTS OUT” are identical to Plaintiff’s Marks. Defendants’ marks so resemble

Plaintiff’s Marks as to be likely to cause confusion, to cause mistake, or to deceive

L - N B - 7 T S T S €Y

the consuming public. _
17.  Plaintiff is informed and bélieves that customers and consumers are

) [
k. @

likely to consider the items offered under Defendants’ name and mark as emanating

5
™~

from Plaintiff and are likely to patronize the same believing the source is Plaintiff,

[y
w

Concurrent use of Plaintiff’s Marks and Defendants’ mark may result in irreparable:

-H
&

damage to Plaintiff’s reputation and goodwill since customers, consumers and the

[y
17

trade are likely to be confused about whether Plaintiff is the source of the product

-
[}

offered by Defendants, or that Defendants have been licensed or authorized to use
Plaintiff’s Mark when that is not the case. |

b emd
R 3

18.  Plaintiff is informed and believes and upon such information and belief

i
A )

alieges that Defendants threaten to and, unless restrained will, continue the acts

[ g
[—~4

complained of herein, all to Plaintiff’s irreparable damage in that it will be

~N
b

[lextremely difficult to ascertain the amount of compensation that would afford

~N
N~

Plaintiff adequate relief therefor, and unless this Court grants an injunction

N
(7]

‘preven‘ting Defendants from using Plaintiff’s Marks and preventing Defendants

[
S

from using trademarks and domain names that are confusingly similar to Plaintiff’s

[
(7]

Marks, Plaintiff will not be able to prevent mﬁ-mgement of 1ts Marks and will be

[
-}

irreparably damaged.

N
~2

19.  Defendants’ said'conduct has caused, continues to cause, and is likely

N
-

in the future to cause confusion, mlstake and deceptlon n the minds of the public

S&F00441801 v3 /8724001
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and the trade and to injure and damage Plaintiff’s goodwill for which there isno
adequate remedy at law. By reason of the foregoing, Plaintiff has suffered and
continues to suffer damages and injury to its business, goodwill, and proﬁts,' the
precise amount to be determined at trial, and Plaintiff is entitled to the remedies

provided in 15 U.S.C. §1116 et seq.
' " SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

(Common Law Trademark Infringement )

20. Plamtlff hereby alleges, repeats and Incorporates paragraphs 1-15

so.aa.qa\_u:_auws—

NN'NNNNNQNHH-U-%HHA-Q'HH‘H.—'
wqe\mau,wmow«qamawwu,c

above as though set forth in full, ‘
21l.  Plaintiff is the senior user of the trademark “LIGHTS OUT” in
connection with apparel. At all times herein concerned Plaintiff consistently used
said mark in intrastate and interstate commerce and this mark has become
Aassocmted with Plaintiff in the mmds of the public.
22.  Plaintiff has devoted substant1a1 resources in the establishment of the
goodwill, consumer recogmtlon and nationwide reputation of the “LIGHTS OUT”

mark, and the goodwﬂl, consumer recognition and reputation are valuable property

{|rights.

23.  Plaintiff is informed and believes that Defendants have infringed upon
the “LIGHTS OUT” mark 'by'using the names “LIGHTS OUT” and “Lights Out
Sportswear” on apparel without authority or consent from Plaintiff,

24.  Plaintiff is informed and believes and, based thereon, alleges that

customers and consumers are likely to consider the products offered and sold by

| Defendants bearing the “LIGHTS OUT” and "Lights Out Sportswear” names as

emanating from or being associated with Plaintiff and are likely to seek said
products from Defendants believing the source is Plaintiff.

25.  Plaintiff is informed and believes and, based thereon, alleges that
Defendants use of the Marks has resulted in irreparable damage to Plaintiff’s

reputation and goodwill since customers, consumers and the trade are likely to be

S&F00441801 v3 / 8724-001
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confused about the source of the products offered by Defendants or believe
erroneously that Defendants have been licensed or authorized to use said mark on
apparel products. ‘

26. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and, based thereon, alleges that
Defendants threaten to and, unless res’trained, will continue the acts complained of
herein, all to Plaintiff’s irreparable damage in that it will be extremely difficult to
ascertain the amount of compensation that would afford adequate relief therefor, and
unless this Court grants an injunction preventing cross-défendants from using said
confusingly similar trademark, Plaintiff will not be able to prevent infringement
thereof and will be irreparably damaged. |

| 27. Plaintiff is informed and believes and upon such information and belief
alleges that Defendants’ conduct has caused, continues to cause, and is likely in the
future to cause confusion, mistake, and deception in the minds of the public and the |
trade and to injure and damage Plaintiff’s goodwill for which there is no adequate
remedy at law. By reason of the foregoing, Plaintiff has have suffered and continues
to suffer damages and injury to its business, goodwill and profits, the precise

amount to be determined at trial, and Plaintiff is enntled to the remedles prov1ded

forin 15 U.S.C. §1116 et seq.

THIRD. CAUSE OF ACTION
(Trademark Dilution under State and Federal Law)
28.  Plaintiff hereby re-alleges, and mcorporates paragraphs 1 through 20
above as though set forth in full.

29.  Plaintiff’s Marks are unique, fanciful, highly distinctive and famous :
within the meaning of 15 U.S.C. §1 125(c).

30. Defendants have used and are continuing to use Plamuff’s Marks in-
mtematlona] interstate and intrastate commerce in this State and elsewhere.

31.  Defendant’s use of the Marks began and continued after the Marks

became famous and were well known to the public and the trade.

S&F00441801 v3 / 8724-001 . 7
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32.  Defendants’ commercial use in commerce of Plaintiff’s Marks causes
dilution of the distinctive quality of the Marks and threatens to debase and cheapen
it | - ' | |

33.  Plaintiff is informed and believes and, based thereon, alleges that
5 Defendants willfully intended to trade on Plaintiff’ 8 reputation and willfully

intended to cause dilution of Plaintiff’s famous Marks.

34. By reason of the foregoing, Defendants have violated and are
continuing to | '

}v101ate 15U. S C. § 1125(c) and the law of this state relanve to dilution.

10 35.  Defendants’ unauthorized use of the above-identified Marks causes

i LU T S T

11 flirreparable injury to Plaintiff, including injury to its business reputation and dilution
12 || of the distinctive quality of its Marks. |
13 36.  Plaintiff is informed and beiieves that the Defendants threaten to
14 )f continue to infringe and dilute Plaintiff’s Marks unless restrained and enjoined, and
. 15}{ Plaintiff will eontinue to be damaged as it will have no adequate remedy at law.
16 37. Plaintiff is entitled to recover damages from Defendants; including
- 17 |fattorney fees, and any gains, profits and advantages obtained by Defendants as a
18 || result of Defendants wﬂlful acts causing the dllutlon alleged above. |

19 . FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
20 ~ (Violation of Anticybersquatting Act, 15 U.S.C. §1125(d))
21 ) 38.  Plaintiff hereby re-alleges, and i mcorporates paragraphs 1 through 20

22 above as though set forth in full.

.23 39.  Plaintiff is informed and believes and, based thereon, alleges that

24 Defendants registered and are using the domain name “lightsoutsportswear.com” in
25 || commerce in bad faith and with the intent to proﬁt therefrom in violation of the

26 || provisions of the Anticybersquatting Consumer Protection Act, 15 U.S.C. §1125(d).
27 40.  As a direct and proximate cause of such violation, Plaintiff is entitled to

28 || injunctive relief, statutory damages of $100,000 per violation or actual damages

S&F00441801 v3 /8724-001 8
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[y

according to proof, forfeiture; cancellation or transfer of each such domain name to.
Plaintiff, and attorney fees. |
~ FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION
" (Unfair Competition)
41.  Plaintiff hereby re-alleges, and incorporates paragraphs 1 through 20
above as though set forth i in full.
42, Defendants actlons alleged above constitute unlawful and unfalr

business practices in violation of common law and the laws of this State.

- T - T L= Y S O P )

43.  As a direct, proximate and foreseeable result of Defendants’ unlawful

[
(]

and unfair business practices, Defendants have been unjustly'enriehed at Plaintiff’s -

()
Dok

expense in an amount not yet ascertained. Accordingly, Plaintiff is entitled to obtain
an accounting and restitution from Defendants in an amount to be determined at
trial.

bt e
W N

44.  As adirect, proximate and foreseeable result of Defendants’ unlawful

o~
wn H

and unfair business practices, Plaintiff has suffered and will continue to suffer great

bl
N

and lrreparable harm, including, but not limited to, harm to its business, reputatlon |

[
~

and goodwill. P]amtlff is 1nformed and beheves that defendants will continue to

o
(- -]

further compete unlawfully and unfairly with Plaintiff unless restrained and

[
L -

enjoined, and Plaintiff does not have an adequate remedy at law. Therefore, .

™
(=)

Plaintiff is entitled to injunctive relief.
. PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHBREFORE Plamtlff Lights Out Holdmgs LLC prays for the following o

NN
W N e

relief:

o

1. Preliminary and permanent injunctive rehef enjoining Defendants, and

[ d
7]

Defendants officers, agents, servants, employees, and all persons acting in concert

(34
=)

with them, from directly or indirectly:

N
~

(a) usingor engéging in acts that infﬁnge or dilute Plaintiff’s
“LIGHTS OUT” Marks or any other trademark, business name or trade name -

™~
o0

S&F00441801 v3 /8724-001 9
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2 (b) 1n3urmg the reputation of Plaintiff or its Marks; and
3 2.  For actual compensatory, and statutory damages
-4 3. For an accounting of all sales and proﬁts of garments using the
5 “LIGHTS ouT” and “Lights Out Sportswear” names;
6 . 4. Forrestitution;
‘ 7 5. For an order for destruction or ehmmatlon of all Defendants products .
8 advertising.and promotional matenal beanng the namcs “LIGHTS OUT” and
9] “Lights Out Sportswear”; |
10 6. For forfslturc, cancellation or transfef to Plaintiff of Defendants’
11 (domain name “lightsoutsportswear.com” and all other domain names utilizing the
 12||Marks;’ | | |
13 7. . For an award of punitive and exemplary damages;
14 8.  For treble damagcs for trademark infringement;
‘15 ‘9. For an award of prejudgmcnt Interest, costs of suit, and rcasonab]e
16 fattorney fees as allowed by law; and -
17 10.  For such other and further relief as the court déems just.
18 - | | o
19| July 23, 2008 SILVER & FREEDMAN
- 20 ' A Professional Law Corporation
21
22 By gm ’0 k
7 GREGO WEISMAN
Attorneys for nghts Out Holdings, LLC
24
25
© 26
27
28
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1 confusmg]y similar to Plaintiff’s “LIGHTS OUT” Marks;
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DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL _
Plaintiff, Lights Out Holdings, LLC hereby demands a trial by jury on all

claims.

July 23, 2008 SILVER & FREEDMAN
A Professional Law Corporation

By:‘ C7qm ’0‘///

GREGOBA/N. WEISMAN,
Attorneys for Lights Out Holdings, LLC

S&F00441801 v3 / 8724-001 . 1 1
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EXHIBIT A
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Trademark Electronic Search System (TESS) Page 1 of 2

United States Patent and Trademark Offica

Home|site Index | Search | FAQ] Glossary | Guides | Contacts |eBusiness |eBix alerts | News | Help

Trademarks > Trademark Electronic Search System (TESS)

TESS was last updated on Tue Jul 22 04:15:25 EDT 2008

Jto recora: [

..Record 2 out of 3

\RR & : ‘ J ( Use the "Back” button of the Internet Browser to
~return to TESS) :

Typed Drawing

Word Mark  LIGHTS OUT

Goodsand 1C025.US022039.G & S: Clothing and shoes for men, women and children, namely, anklets, anoraks, athletic
Services footwear, athletic shoes, athletic uniforms, beachwear, belts, blouses, bools, bottoms, boxer shorts, brassieres, briefs,
- bustiers, caps, cardigans, coats, footwear, gloves, golf shirts, hats, headbands, headwear, intimate apparel, jackets,
jeans, jerseys, jogging suits, jumpers, knit shirts, night wear, overalls, overcoats, pajamas, pants, polo shirts, pullovers,
quilted vests, raincoats, robes, shirts, shoes, shorts, sleepwear, spont coats, sport shirts, sweaters, sweatpants,
sweatshirts, skirts, socks, sweatsuits, tank tops, tops, tracksuits, trousers, T-shirts, underwear, V-neck sweaters, vests,
waistcoats. FIRST USE: 20040611. FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 20040811 :

Mark Drawing \ .
Code (1) TYPED DRAWING

Serial
Number 78213141

Filing Date  February 10, 2003
Current Filing 1A

Basis

Orlginal 1B

Filing Basis

Published for

Opposition September 23, 2003

Registration

Number 2885212

Registration

Date September 14, 2004 .

Owner * (REGISTRANT) Loomworks Apparel, Inc. CORPORATION CALIFORNIA 2102 Alton Parkway Suite A Irvine

: CALIFORNIA 92608 .

(LAST LISTED OWNER) LIGHTS QUT HOLDINGS, LLC LTD LIAB CO CALIFORNIA 10617 BIRCH BLUFF AVENUE
SAN DIEGO CALIFORNIA 82131

Assignment '

Recorded ASSIGNMENT RECORDED

Attorney of

Record Neill A. Levy

Type of Mark TRADEMARK

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=c5694m.2.2 7/22/2008
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Trademark Electronic Search System (TESS)

Register PRINCIPAL

Live/Dead
Indicator LIVE

Page 2 of 2

1.HOME { SITE INDEX| SEARCH } oBUSINESS ] MELP | PRIVACY POLICY

http://teész,uspto.gov/bin/showﬁeld?f=doc&state=cS694m.2,2 7/22/2008

14
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'USPTO Assignments on the Web Pége 1of1

% United States Patent and Trademark Office

Home| Site Index|Search | Guides | Contacts] eBusiness | eBiz alerts | News | Help

Assjgnments on the Web > Trademark Query

Trademark Assignment Abstract of Title

Total Assignments: 3
* Serlal #: 28213141

Registrant: Loomworks Apparel, Inc.

Mark: LIGHTS OUT

Asslgnment: 1

Reel/Frame: 3591/0723 Received: 07/31/2007

Conveyance: ASSIGNS THE ENTIRE INTEREST

Assignor; LOOMWORKS APPAREL, INC,

Asslgnee: MERRIMAN, SHAWNE D,
1744 POINCIANA DRIVE
EL CAJOHN, CALIFORNIA 92021
Correspondent: MELISSA WOO
" 655 WEST BROADWAY
15TH FLOOR
‘ SAN DIEGO, CA 92101
Assignment: 2
Recl/Frame: 3591/0796 Received: 07/31/2007
Conveyance: ASSIGNS THE ENTIRE INTEREST

Assignor: LQOMWQRKS APPAREL, INC,

Assignee: MERRIMAN, SHAWNE D
1744 POINCIANNA DRIVE
. EL CAJON, CALIFORNIA 92021
Correspondent: MELISSA W. WOO
655 WEST BROADWAY
15TH FLOOR
o SAN DIEGO, CA 92101
Assignment: 3
Reel/Frame: 3706/0221 Recelved: 01/29/2008
Conveyancg: ASSIGNS THE ENTIRE INTEREST

Assignor: MERRIMAN, SHAWNE, MR.

Asslgnee: LIGHTS QUT HOLDINGS, LLC
10617 BIRCH BLUFF AVENUE
SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA 92131
Correspondent: KATHRYN A. TYLER
' 2029 CENTURY PARK EAST
19TH FLOOR
LOS ANGELES, CA 90067

If you have any comments or questions ¢

Filing Dt: 02/10/2003

. Recorded: 07/31/2007

Reg #: 2885212 Reg. Dt: 09/14/2004

Recorded: 07/31/2007 Pages: 6
Exec Dt; 07/27/2007

Entity Type: CORPORATION

Cltizenship: CALIFORNIA

Entity Type: INDIVIDUAL

Citizenship: UNITED STATES

v

Pages: 6

Exec Dt: 07/27/2007
Entity Type: CORPORATION
Citizenship: CALIFORNIA

" Entity Type: INDIVIDUAL
Citizenship: UNITED STATES

Recorded: 01/29/2008 Pages: §
Exec Dt: 10/22/2007

Entity Type: INDIVIDUAL

Citizenship: UNITED STATES

Entity Type: LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Citizenship: CALIFORNIA

Search Results as of: 07/22/2008 0344 PM

g th playad, cont
Web interfaca last modified: Apail 20, 2007 v.2.0.1

PRD / Assig, at 571-272-3350. v.2.0.1

| -HOME | INDEX] SEARCH ] eBUSINESS | CONTACT US | PRIVACY STATEMENT

“http://assignments.uspto.gov/assignments/q ?db=tm&qt=sno&reel=& frame=&sno=78213141

15
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Trademark Electronic Search System (TESS) Page 1 of 2

United States Pafent and Trademark Office

Home|Site Index|Search] FAQ| Glossary}Guides | Contacts]eBusiness }eBiz alerts |News JHelp

Trademarks > Trademark Electromc Search System (TESS)

TESS was last updated on Tue Jul 22 04:15:25 EDT 2008

| Please logout when you are done to release system resources allocated for you,

Recdrd 1 out of 3

NEXY LiST

PRy LisT

88 ( Use the "Back" button of the Internet Browser to

Word Mark  LIGHTS OUT
Goods and Services IC 025. US 022 039. G & S: Replica fooiball jerseys, replica uniform shirts, repllca uniform pants
Mark Drawing Code  (3) DESIGN PLUS WORDS, LETTERS, AND/OR NUMBERS

Design Search Code 02.11.07 - Arms; Fingers; Hands; Human hands, fingers, arms
16.09.03 - Outlets, electricat, Power outlets; Swrtches electrical wall

Serlal Number 78725829
Filing Date ", October 4, 2005
Current Filing Basis 1B

Original Filing Basis 1B

Published for
Opposition October 23, 2007
Owner - (APPLICANT) LIGHTS OUT HOLDINGS, LLC LTD LIAB CO CALIFORNIA 10617 BIRCH BLUFF AVENUE
SAN DIEGO CALIFORNIA 92131
. Assignment
Recorded ASSIGNMENT RECORDED

Attorney of Record  Gregory N. Weisman

Prior Registrations 2885212

Description of Mark  Color is not claimed as a feature of the mark.
Type of Mark TRADEMARK

Register PRINCIPAL

Live/Dead Indicator  LIVE

NewUsere [ sTRucTURED Jorarchoc I e | wece Nexr LisT

http://tess2 .uspto.gov/bin/showﬁeld?f=doc&state=2ké6g8.2.I 7/22/2008
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UNITED STATES
DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT QF CALIFORNIA
SAN DIEGO DIVISION

# 153279 - TC

July 23, 2008
14:20:54

Civ Fil Non—Pris
USAD.- #.: 08CV1331
Judge..: WILLIAM Q HAYES
Amount.: $350.00 CK
Check#.: BC64173

Total—> $350.00

FROM: LIGHTS OUT HOLDINGS, LLC
Vs.
LIGHTS OUT SPORTSHEAR

Page 26 of 28




£y

@lS44 (Rev. 12/07)

The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither re; laoenorsugplementthe filing and service of| pleadin?
by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United

Case 3:Q8-cv-01331-W8H-N|

C

the civil docket sheet. . (SEB INSTRUCTIONS ON THE REVERSE OF THE FORM.)

tates in September 1974, is required for

I. (a) PLAINTIFFS

LIGHTS OUT HOLDINGS, LLC

(b) County of Residence of First Listed Plaintiff _San Diego

(BXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES)

() Attorney’s (Firm Name, Addreas, and Telcphone Number)

Silver & Freadman, APLC, 2029 Century Park East, 19th Floor,
Los Angeles, California 90067 Tel. (310) 282-9400

DEFENDANTS

[AFAY

persasre
euseo&Cl § O

q ulredhylaw. except as provided
faptke purpose of mnitiating

LIGHTS OUT SPORTS@@&BLL?B VVP.HI/’Q‘ Pfg)lNA. and

CHET PELLETIER

nty of Residence of First bit‘s!g&'

LAND INVOLVED.

aYl

Anomeys(lfw cv 1 3 3 1 WQH NLS

Rttt DI
(G R PR ERED

NOTE: IN LAND CONDEMNATION CASBS. USE THE LOCATION OF THE

lEPLIT Y

II, BASIS OF JURISDICTION  (Place an “X" in One Box Only)

0O 1 U.S. Government

Plaintiff

+ 32 U.S. Govemment
Defendant

X 3 Feder) Question

(U.S. Government Not a Party)

0 4 Diversity
(Indicate Citizenship of Partics in Item [IT)

III. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES(Place an “X" in One Box for Plaintiff
(F fversity Cases Only) and One Box for Defendant)
PTP  DEF PIF  DE
Citizen of This State 01 O 1 [lucorporated or Principal Place ®4 4%
of Buginess In This Stats
Citizen of Another State 02 2 Incowporated and PrincipalPlace 0 § X §
’ of Business In Anather State
. CitzenorSubjectofa '3 D 3 Foreign Nation ‘06 O
, Foreign Country . '

V1. CAUSE OF ACTION |

VII. REQUESTED IN

COMPLAINT:

Brief description of cause;

Trademark Infringement
O CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION
UNDER F.R.C.P. 23

15 U.8.C. Section 11256 (a) and (d)

N : il ! i g A SR AL T e OOy R L S T o e T
0 110 Insurance PERSONAL INJURY PERSONAL INJURY [ 610 Agriculture (D 422 Appeal 28 USC 158 - O 400 State Reapportionment
O 120 Marine O 310 Airplane O 362 Personal [njury - O 620 Other Food & Drug O 423 Withdrawal O 410 Antitrust
0 130 Miller Act . |0 315 Airplane Product ’ Med, Malpractice |0 625 Drug Related Seizure 28 USC 157 O 430 Banks and Banking
O 140 Negotiabls Instrument Liability O 365 Personal Injury - of Property 21 USC 881 O 450 Commerca
0 150 Recovery of Overpayment |0 320 Assault, Libel & Product Lisbility  |O 630 Liquor Laws 4O 460 Deportation
& Enforcemeatof Judgment Slander O 368 Asbestos Personal  J3 640 R.R. & Truck 03 470 Racketeer Influenced and
O 151 Medicare Act O 330 Federal Employers’ Injury Product O 650 Airlitie Regs. Corrupt Orgunizations
O 152 Recovery of Defaulted Liability Liability 0 660 Occupational O 480 Consumer Credit
Student Loans O 340 Marine PERSONAL PROPERTY Safety/Health O 490 Cable/Sat TV
(Bxcl. Veterans) O 345 Marine Product O 370 Other Fraud O 810 Scloctive Service
0 153 Recovery of Overpayment Linbility 0 371 Truth in Lending R {EES UG O 850 Securitics/Commoditica/
of Veteran's Benefits 0O 350 Motor Vehicle O 380 Other Persanal * |39 710 Fair Labor S(andaxds D 861 HIA (1395ﬂ) Exchange
3 160 Stockholders’ Saits O 355 Motor Vehicls Property Damage Act O 862 Black Lung (923) O 875 Customer Challenge
D 190 Other Contract . Product Liability 0O 385 Property Damage 0 720 LaborMgmt. Relntiom O 863 DIWC/DIWW (405(g)) 12 USC 3410
0 195 Contract Product Liability | 360 Other Personal : Product Linbility O 730 Labor’Mgmt Reporting |0 864 SSID Titte XVI - 0 890 Other Statutory Actions
) 196 Franchisc In . " & Disclosure Act 0 865 RSI (405 O 891 Agricuttural Acts
i i ] AERISONARREIFIONSHIC 740 Railway Labor Act TEAXTRUISHIE|O: 892 Beonomic Stabilization Act
D 210 Land Ooudamuunn O 441 Voting O 510Motions to Vacate |0 790 Other Labor Litigation U 87 Tlxea (U.S. Plaintiff 0 893 Eavircnmental Matters
0 220 Foreclosure O 442 Employment Sentence O 791 Empl. Ret. Inc, or Defendant) 0 894 Bhergy Allocation Act
0 230 Rent Lease & Bjectment |0 443 Housing/ Habeas Corpas: Security Act O 871 [RS—Third Party O 895 Froedom of Information
O 240 Torts to Land Accommodations 0 530 General 26 USC 7609 Act
O 245 Tort Product Liability O 444 Welfare ] 535 Death Penalty ﬂ’1 ,L,J“ . D 900Appeal of Fee Determination
O 290 ATl Other Rea! Property {445 Amer, w/Disabilities - |7 540 Mandamns & Othier ation A pp Under Equal Access
. . Employment 0 550 Civil Rights 0 463 theal Corpus - o Justice
O 446 Amer. w/Disabilities - [0 555 Prison Condition Alien Detainee 0 950 Constitutionality of
Otber O 465 Other lnumgnhon State Statutes
O 440 Other Civil Rights Actions
V. ORIGIN (Place an “X" in One Box Only) Transforred fro i\ m District
" @1 Original O 2 Removed from 0 3 Remanded from Reinstated or nslorre trom Muhidistri
Proéecing Stats Court Avpetse Comt 7 * Reopened © O i D6 Yorderet O 7 Magistars
Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing (Do not cite jurlsdlcﬂonnl statutes unless diversity): -

;

u

$75k, injunctive Relle, forfeiture or cancellation of domain name JURY DEMAND:

DEMAND $Not less than CHECK YES only if demanded in complaint:

FYes ONo

VIII. RELATED CASE(S)

IF ANY (Seslnstmictions):  onGE DOCKET NUMBER
DATE S[GNATURB OF ATTORNBY OF,
TUW 23, Zood E‘ Zo_?___
mmy %
RECEIPT #\5 %mﬁ AMOUNT & 5 5 APPLYING IFP JUDGE MAG. JUDGE

<3< fpds?
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JS 44 Reverse (Rev. 12167)
INSTRUCTIONS FOR ATTORNEYS COMPLETING CIVIL COVER SHEET FORM JS 44

Authority For Civil Cover Sheet

The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replaces nor supplements the filings and service of pleading or other papers as required
by law, except as provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required for the use
of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. Consequently, a cml cover sheet is submitted to the Clerk of Court for each ¢ivil complaint
filed. The attorney filing a case should complete the form as follows:

I {a) Plaintiffs-Defendants. Enter names (last, first, middle initial) of plaintiff and defendant. Ifthe plaintiff or defendant is a government agency, use only
the full name or standard abbreviations, If the plaintiff or defendant is an official within a government agency, identify first the agency and then the official, giving
both name and title.

(b) County of Residence. For each civil case filed, except U.S. plaintiff cases, enter the name of the county where the first listed plaintiff resides at the time
of filing. InU.S. plaintiff cases, enter the name of the county in which the first listed defendant resides at the time of filing. (NOTE: In land condemnation cases,
the county of residence of the “defendant” is the location of the tract of land involved.)

(c) Attorneys. Enter the firm name, address, telephone number, and attorney of record. If there are several attorneys, list them on an attachment, noting
in this section “(see attachment)”.

II.  Jurisdiction. The basis of jurisdiction is set forth under Rule §(a), F.R.C.P., which requires that jurisdictibns be shown in pleadings. Place an “X" inone
of the boxes. If there is more than one basis of jurisdiction, precedence is given in the order shown below.

United States plaintiff. (1) Jurisdiction based on 28 U.S.C. 1345 and 1348. Suits by agencies and officers of the United States are included here.
United States defendant. (2) When the plaintiff is suing the United States, its officers or agem:les. place an “X" in this box.

Federal question. (3) This refers to suits under 28 U.S. C 1331, where jurisdiction arises under the Consnnmon of the Umted States, an amendment to the
Constitution, an act of Congress or a treaty of the United States. In cases where the U.S. is a party, the U.S. plaintiff or defendant code takes precedence, and box
1 or 2 should be marked.

Diversity of citizenship. (4) This refers to suits under 28 U.S.C. 1332, where parties are citizens of different states. When Box 4 is checked, the citizenship of the
different parties must be checked. (See Section III below; federal question actions take precedence over diversity cases.)

III. Residence (citizenship) of Principal Parties. This section of the JS 44 15 to be completed if diversity of. cmzcnshlp was indicated above. Mark this section -
for each principal party.

IV.  Natureof Suit. Place an “X" in the appropriate box. Ifthe nature of suit cannot be determined, be sure the cause of action, in Section VI below, is sufficient
to enable the deputy clerk or the statistical clerks in the Administrative Office to determine the nature of suit. If the cause fits more than one nature of suit, select
the most definitive.

V. Origin. Place an “X" in one of the seven boxes.
Original Proceedings. (1) Cases which originate in the United States district courts.

Removed from State Court. (2) Proceedings initiated in state courts may be removed to the district courts under Title 28 U.S.C., Section 1441, When the petition
for removal is granted check this box.

Remanded from Appel]ate Court. (3) Check this box for cases remanded to the district court for further action. Use the date of remand as the filing date.
Reinstated or Reopened. (4) Check this box for cases reinstated or reopened in the district court. Use the reopening date as the filing date.

Transferred from Another District. (5) For cases transferred under Title 28 U.S.C. Section 1404(a). Do not use this for within district transfers or multidistrict
litigation transfers.

Multidistrict Litigation. (6) Check this box when a multidistrict case is transferred into the district under authority of Title 28 U.S.C. Section 1407. When this box
is checked, do not check (5) above.

Appeal to District Judge from Magistrate Judgment. (7) Cheek this box for an appeal from a magistrate judge’s decision.

VI.  Causeof Action. Report the civil statute directly related to the cause of action and give a bricf description of the cause. Do not cite Jurisdictional statutes

unless diversity. Example: U.S. Civil Statute: 67 U%C 553
v P Brief Description: Unauthonzed reception of cable service

. VII. Requested in Complaint. Class Action. Place an “X” in this box if you are filing a class action under Rule 23, F.R.Cv.P.
Demand. In this space enter the dollar amount (in thousands of dollars) being demanded or indicate other demand such as a preliminary injunction.
Jury Demand. Check the appropriate box to indicate whether or not a jury is being demanded.

VHI. Related Cases. This section of the JS 44 is used to réference related pending cases if any. If there are related pending cases, insert the docket numbers
and the corresponding judge names for such cases.

Date and Attorney Signature. Date and sign the civil cover sheet.




